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e
From: Will Boyd Wallis
Sent: 06 October 2016 16:57
To: Hamish Trench; Carol Anderson; Mike Cottam; 'Eleanor’
Subject: RE: Meeting with CNPA 29th September 2016
Attachments: SGA CNPA meeting 300916 Glenlochy.docx; SGA CNPA meeting
300916HTWBWMC.docx
Dear Carol,

Thanks again for writing the minutes for the meeting last Thursday. It’s a hellishly difficult job with so many people
contributing, often all at once!

Hamish, Mike and | have now had a look at the draft and I've attached an amended version which we feel is fairer
reflection of what we said. We didn’t want to tinker too much, but | hope you agree that what we’ve added is
reasonable. I've attached a final edit and one showing where the changes were made for information.

I'd be very grateful if you could post round the attached revised version to all who attended and any others you
have circulated the minute to.

Thanks again for a very useful meeting and we look forward to meeting with SGA and the moorland groups again in

the near future.

Best wishes,
Will.
Will Boyd-Wallis

Head of Land Management & Conservation
Cairngorms National Park Authority

[4 The Square

Grantown-on-Spey

PH26 3HG

Direct Dial: 01479 870547
Mobile: 07850644073

Main Switchboard: 01479 873535
Fax: 01479 873527

i)
Bi:e/
#BigParkBigQuestions

Cairngorms National Park Partnership Plan 2017-2022: Consultation
27 June - 30 September 2016

From: Hamish Trench

Sent: 04 October 2016 16:25

To: Carol Anderson; Will Boyd Wallis; Mike Cottam; 'Eleanor’
Subject: RE: Meeting with CNPA 29th September 2016

Carol



Thanks for the note. While | see this tries to cover all that was said, I'm afraid | can’t accept this as an
accurate record of what was said by Will, Mike and I. | would welcome an opportunity to provide some
amendments before the note is circulated to others.

Regards
Hamish

From: Carol Anderson [mailto:Carol@scottishgamekeepers.co.uk]
Sent: 04 October 2016 11:39

To: Will Boyd Wallis; Hamish Trench; Mike Cottam; 'Eleanor’

Cc: Fergus.Ewing.msp@parliament.scot

Subject: Meeting with CNPA 29th September 2016

Good Morning

Please see attached Minutes from the above mentioned meeting.
Kind Regards

Carol Anderson

Scottish Gamekeepers Association
Inveralmond Business Centre

6 Auld Bond Road

Perth

PH1 3FX

Phone 01738 587515
Mobile 07471 350950
Web www.scottishgamekeepers.co.uk

This email is intended only for the addressee named above and may contain confidential or privileged
information. If you are not the named addressee or the person responsible for delivering to the named
addressee, please be kind enough to telephone us immediately. The contents should not be disclosed to
anyone nor copies taken.
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